


 

 
Colfax City Council Meetings are ADA compliant. If you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk at (530) 346-2313 at least 72 hours 
prior to make arrangements for ensuring your accessibility. 

November 8, 2017 

 

Page 2 of 2  
 

5. PUBLIC HEARING______________________________________________________________________ 
NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC: City Council will take the following actions when considering a matter scheduled for hearing: 

1. Open the public hearing 2. Presentation by staff 

3. Statement from applicant (if applicable) 4. Council comments and questions 

5. Accept public testimony 6. Council comments and questions 

7. Close public hearing. (No public comment is taken after the hearing is closed) 8. City Council action 

Public hearings that are continued will be announced. The continued public hearing will be listed on a subsequent Council Meeting Agenda and posting of 
that agenda will serve as notice. 

5A. Mitigation Impact Fees 
 Staff Presentation:  Laurie Van Groningen, Finance Director 
 Recommendation:  :  Conduct a Public Hearing, review the Annual Report, consider public and staff 
 comments, accept report and adopt Resolution № 50-2017:  Accepting And Approving the Annual AB 
 1600 Mitigation Fee Report And Making Findings Pursuant To Colfax Municipal Code Chapter 3.56 And 
 The Mitigation Fee Act (Government Code §66000 Et Seq) 
 

6. COUNCIL BUSINESS____________________________________________________________________ 
6A. Engineering Design Services for S. Auburn St and I-80 Roundabout Project 
 Staff Presentation:  Dane Schilling, City Engineer 
 Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 51-2017 authorizing the Interim City Manager to execute an 

agreement with Omni-Means for Engineering Design on the S. Auburn St. and I-80 Roundabout Project 
in an amount not to exceed $326,034, contingent upon Caltrans approval of the Architect and 
Engineering Procurement Process. 

6B. Pavement Management Plan Update 
 Staff Presentation:  Dane Schilling, City Engineer 
 Recommendation:  For information only 
6C. Wastewater Treatment Plant Laboratory Services  
 Staff Presentation:  Wes Heathcock, Interim City Manager  
 Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 52-2017 authorizing the Interim City Manager to enter into a 

Contract Agreement with 49ER Water Services for laboratory services for fiscal year 2017/18 with an 
option to extend the contract in years two and three. 

6D. Employee Benefit Offering – Flexible Spending Account  
 Staff Presentation:  Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk  
 Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 53-2017 authorizing the Interim City Manager to execute an 

agreement with Basic Pacific to administer Flexible Spending Accounts on the behalf of City Employees. 
 

7. GOOD OF THE ORDER - INFORMAL COUNCIL STATEMENTS REGARDING THE BUSINESS OF THE CITY_______ 
Informal observation reports and inquiries regarding the business of the City may be presented by Council members under this 
agenda item or requests for placement of items of interest on a future agenda.  No action will be taken. 
 

8. ADJOURNMENT_______________________________________________________________________ 
I, Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk for the City of Colfax declare that this agenda was posted  

at Colfax City Hall and the Colfax Post Office. The agenda is also available on the City website at www.Colfax-ca.gov.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Administrative Remedies must be exhausted prior to action being initiated in a court of law.  If you challenge City Council action in court, you may be limited to 
raising only those issues you or someone else raised at a public hearing described in this notice/agenda, or in written correspondence delivered to the City Clerk 
of the City of Colfax at, or prior to, said public hearing. 

 

http://www.colfax-ca.gov/


City of Colfax 1 
City Council Minutes October 25, 2017 
 

6A.      City of Colfax 
    City Council Minutes 
    Regular Meeting of Wednesday, October 25, 2017 
    City Hall Council Chambers 
    33 S. Main Street, Colfax CA 
 

 

 
1 OPEN SESSION 

1A. Call to Order 
Mayor Harvey called the meeting to order at 7:00PM. 

1B. Pledge of Allegiance 
Joshua Alpine, Placer County Water Agency Board Director, led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

1C. Roll Call 
Council members present:  Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Mendoza, Stockwin 

1D. Approval of Agenda Order 
On a motion by Councilmember Stockwin, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Hesch, the City Council 
approved the agenda order. 
AYES:  Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Mendoza, Stockwin 

 

2 PRESENTATION 

2A. Placer County Water Agency (PCWA) Proposed Zone 6 Water Rates 
Joe Parker, Director of Financial Services and Brent Smith, Director of Technical Services 

Mr. Parker and Mr. Smith gave a PowerPoint presentation to explain the processes the Agency 
used to develop a new rate structure.   
Council and the public asked questions regarding the age of Colfax water facilities and potential 
funding sources from the State. 
Mr. Joshua Alpine, Elected Director of PCWA of District 5 explained the aging infrastructure in 
our area and the small population size has created an extra burden of higher water rates for 
Colfax residents. Therefore, PCWA has opted to spread the costs over the entire system.  Local 
residents will still see an increase in rates, but not as much as it would have been without the 
rate restructuring.  Charges will now be assessed monthly rather than bi-monthly. 
 

3 CONSENT CALENDAR 

3A. Minutes - City Council Meeting October 11, 2017 
Recommendation:  Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 11, 2017. 

3B. Cash Summary Report ɀ September 2017 
Recommendation:  Receive and file. 

3C. Quarterly Investment Report ɀ Quarter ending September 2017 
Recommendation:  Receive and file. 

3D. Sales and Use Tax 
Recommendation:  For information only. 

3E. Whitcomb Avenue Development Proposal CEQA Document Preparation ɀ Award of 
Contract 
Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 45-2017 authorizing the Interim City Manager to 
execute an agreement with the The RCH Group for the Whitcomb Avenue CEQA Document 
in an amount not to exceed $20,940. 

 





City of Colfax 3 
City Council Minutes October 25, 2017 
 

¶ He gave a seasonal update on rainfall ɀ ÔÈÉÓ ÓÅÁÓÏÎȭÓ ÒÁÉÎÆÁÌÌ ÔÏÔÁÌ ÉÓ 0.8 inches as 
opposed to 8 inches last year. 

Councilmember Douglass 
¶ Councilmember Douglass attended the Chamber Mixer. 
¶ He represented the City at a SACOG Smart Cities meeting. 
¶ He also attended a cannabis workshop with presentations from Placer County and 

Yolo County, among others.   
Mayor Pro Tem Hesch 
¶ Mayor Pro Tem Hesch reported from the Placer County Transportation Planning 

Agency meeting.  The Executive Director, Celia McAdams, has decided to postpone 
her retirement to give the Agency time to find a suitable replacement.  Ms. 
McAdams has been directly responsible for Colfax receiving at least $3 million in 
grants in recent years. 

¶ He made several announcements for upcoming events:  Lions Club Community 
Dinner on November 7th  from 5-7PM; Free green waste disposal at the corp. yard 
on Saturday, October 28th; A Winterfest fundraiser is scheduled for November 3rd 
at the Sierra Vista Community Center.  Dinner will be served from 6-8PM and the 
Chamber is asking for a $5 donation. 

¶ He commented on the quality of the FAQ sheet regarding sewer rates and stated he 
×ÏÕÌÄ ÌÉËÅ ÔÈÅ #ÉÔÙ ÔÏ ÃÒÅÁÔÅ ÍÏÒÅ &!1ȭÓ ÉÎ ÔÈÅ ÆÕÔÕÒÅȢ  (Å ÓÕÇÇÅÓÔÅÄ ÔÈÅ ÎÅØÔ &!1 
should explain property rights and City limitations for code enforcement. 

¶ He also asked staff to post ÔÈÅ &!1ȭÓ on the City website. 
¶ Mayor Pro Tem Hesch mentioned Union Pacific will be celebrating the 150th year 

of the Transcontinental Railroad and has offered to present a Golden Spike to 
Colfax.  Union Pacific will participate in any size celebration the City requests. 

Mayor Harvey 
¶ Mayor Harvey represented the City at the Air Quality Control Board meeting. 

 

5B. City Operations ɀ City Staff 
Interim City Manager Heathcock 
¶ Interim City Manager Heathcock reported Staff has evaluated the bids for 

engineering of the Roundabout and selected Omni MeanȭÓ proposal.  Staff plans to 
ÂÒÉÎÇ ÔÈÅÉÒ ÃÏÎÔÒÁÃÔ ÔÏ ÔÈÅ ÎÅØÔ ÍÅÅÔÉÎÇ ÆÏÒ #ÏÕÎÃÉÌȭÓ ÁÐÐÒÏÖÁÌ. 

¶ He stated the funding is in place for the Rising Sun paving project which should 
commence next summer. 

 

5C. Additional Reports ɀ Agency Partners 
Officer Chris Nave, California Highway Control Gold Run Public Information Officer 
¶ Officer Nave stated CHP is focused on reminding folks to have a safe Halloween. 
¶ Officer Nave will be conducting a winter safety driving course, most likely in 

Roseville, hopefully to teach folks how to handle ice, snow and winter storms. 
Sergeant Ty Conners, Colfax Substation Commander Placer County Sheriff 
¶ Sergeant Conners announced the substation will host a medication drop-off day on 

Saturday, October 28th. 
¶ He relayed a message from the Placer County District Attorney (DA).  DA Scott 

Owens has expressed his disappointment with the decision to allow a marijuana 
dispensary in Colfax. 

3 of 7



City of Colfax 4 
City Council Minutes October 25, 2017 
 

¶ Sergeant Conners and Interim City Manager Heathcock plan to meet with the 
Project Manager for Code Enforcement of Marijuana in Sacramento County.  
Because there is no definitive blood test to detect driving under the influence of 
marijuana, every deputy will need extra training to be certified as a drug 
recognition expert. 

Tim Ryan, Board Member for the Colfax Chamber of Commerce 
¶ Mr. Ryan reminded everyone of the upcoming Winterfest fundraiser which will be 

held Friday, November 3rd from 6-8PM with food provided by Paul Raj.  The 
Chamber is asking for a $5.00 donation for each meal. 

¶ The Chamber is accepting volunteers for Board members for the upcoming year. 
¶ Mr. Ryan stated the Chamber and Museum will be open until 6:00PM with candy 

and treats on Halloween Night. 
 

6 PUBLIC HEARING 

6A. County Presentation, Public Hearing, Second Reading and Adoption of an Ordinance 
of the City of Colfax Regulating Cannabis Cultivation, Commercial Cannabis 
Activities, Cannabis Manufacturing, Cannabis Dispensaries and Cannabis Delivery  
STAFF PRESENTATION: Mick Cabral, City Attorney 
RECOMMENDATION:  Receive a presentation from Placer County representative, conduct 
a public hearing, waive the second reading and adopt the proposed ordinance. 

Mayor Harvey opened the Hearing at 8:17PM. 
Placer County Agricultural Commission Joshua Huntsinger gave a PowerPoint presentation with 
a basic summary and overview of the Placer County Cannabis Ordinance.  He stated it is a fairly 
restrictive ordinance.  A major goal of the ordinance is to provide a simple and timely mechanism 
for code enforcement. 
Council and staff questioned Mr. Huntsinger about details of the ordinance to clarify costs, 
compliance issues and safety regulations.  They thanked Mr. Huntsinger for presenting the 
background information regarding the ordinance. 
City Attorney Cabral reminded Council the intent of this ordinanceȟ ×ÈÉÃÈ ÍÉÒÒÏÒÓ ÔÈÅ #ÏÕÎÔÙȭÓȟ 
is to have regulations in place which will preclude state regulations from taking precedence over 
what is in the best interest of this community.  Council has the option to revisit or modify the 
ordinance as it sees fit. 
Council gave staff suggestions on how to modify the ordinance to clarify a few concerns.  They 
would like to seÅ ÔÈÅ ×ÏÒÄÉÎÇ ÒÅÇÁÒÄÉÎÇ -ÒȢ $ÉÏÎȭÓ ÄÉÓÐÅÎÓÁÒÙ ÍÏÄÉÆÉÅÄ ÔÏ ÉÎÃÌÕÄÅ Á ÄÅÆÉÎÉÔÉÏÎ ÏÆ 
ȰÎÕÉÓÁÎÃÅȱ ×ÈÉÃÈ ÉÓ Á ÌÅÇÁÌ ÔÅÒÍȟ ÁÎÄ ÔÏ ÁÌÌÏ× -ÒȢ $ÉÏÎ ÔÏ ÔÅÍÐÏÒÁÒÉÌÙ ÃÌÏÓÅ /.,9 ÉÆ ÈÅ ÆÉÒÓÔ 
requests a waiver in writing.   
Council received public comment from several individuals: 

Tom Parnham, West Oak Ave, spoke against rushing into passing this ordinance. 
Jim Dion, area resident, stated there are many flaws in this ordinance. 
Stacie Younggren, area resident, stated it would be better to fix this ordinance now than 
 revisit it later. 
Richard Miller, Placer County resident, stated this ordinance is effectively a ban on 
 marijuana with a monopoly for Mr. Dion. 

Councilmember Stockwin asked City Attorney Cabral to explain again why Colfax needs to adopt 
the ordinance now. 
City Attorney Cabral reminded the public that without a City ordinance, State regulations will 
apply and it would be difficult to reverse any permits or policies the State may establish.  

4 of 7



City of Colfax 5 
City Council Minutes October 25, 2017 
 

Mayor Harvey mentioned the League of California Cities highly recommends every California City 
adopt an ordinance. 
CHP Officer Nave stated Council should be aware that most complaints regarding marijuana 
issues are informal and would probably not be in law enforcement statistical records. 
Placer County Agricultural Commissioner Huntsinger clarified the process the state will employ 
to issue permits. 
City Attorney Cabral commented the State has not issued a statement regarding what aspects of 
the marijuana industry will be permitted or not be permitted. This ordinance will avoid 
confusion in the City.  It is essentially buying the Council time to thoroughly examine each 
component of the industry and put regulations in place which make sense to the Council. 
Mayor Harvey closed the Public Hearing at 9:17PM. 
 

Mayor Pro Tem Hesch moved that Council waive the second reading and adopt the proposed 
ordinance as printed.  Councilmember Stockwin seconded the motion.  Council took a roll call 
vote. 
Ayes:  Douglass, Hesch, Mendoza, Stockwin  
Nayes: Harvey 
 

The motion passed.  
Interim City Manager Heathcock stated he will set up a time soon to meet with Mayor Pro Tem 
Hesch and Councilmember Stockwin to discuss how the ordinance may be modified in the future.  
Councilmember Stockwin suggested the meeting schedule for the Cannabis Subcommittee could 
be posted at City Hall. 
 

7 COUNCIL BUSINESS 

7A.  Goals Update  
 STAFF PRESENTATION:  Wes Heathcock, Interim City Manager    
 RECOMMENDED ACTION:  For information only. 
Interim City Manager Heathcock noted Council has added several Tier 1 goals to the list of 
original goals.  Staff deserves special recognition for the amount of projects which have been 
accomplished with less staff.  He noted the City is in the process of engaging a property manager 
to administer leases for two City owned properties, the railcar and an office space in the Depot. 
This one of the items which has been added to the goals list and which is progressing well. 
 

7B.  Sierra Property Development Digital Billboard Extension. 
 STAFF PRESENTATION:  Wes Heathcock, Interim City Manager  
 RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt Resolution 46-2017 authorizing the Interim City 
 Manager to execute the First Amendment to the Digital Billboard Sign and Relocation 
 Agreement with Sierra Property Development. 
Interim City Manager Heathcock explained the City has an agreement with Sierra Property 
Development (SPD) to allow SPD to create four digital billboard faces at two locations by 
November 2017.  One of the locations is fully developed and SPD is asking for a 3 year time 
extension to develop the second location.  Staff recommends Council authorize the amendment 
to the original contract to accommodate an extension.  Mr. Townsend of SPD is present to 
represent the company. 
Council was amenable to the extension. 
There was no public comment. 
 



City of Colfax 6 
City Council Minutes October 25, 2017 
 

On a motion by Mayor Pro Tem Hesch and a second by Councilmember Stockwin, Council 
adopted Resolution 46-2017 authorizing the Interim City Manager to execute the First 
Amendment to the Digital Billboard Sign and Relocation Agreement with Sierra Property 
Development 
Ayes:  Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Mendoza, Stockwin 
 

7C. Sewer Rate Study Award of Contract for Professional Services 
Staff Presentation:  Wes Heathcock, Interim City Manager  
Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 47-2017 authorizing the Interim City Manager to 
execute an agreement with Rural Community Assistance Corporation to conduct a Sewer 
Rate Study in an amount not to exceed $27,500 and amend the budget to reflect the actual 
cost of the Sewer Rate Study. 

Interim City Manager Heathcock explained the Sewer Rate Study will be a comprehensive 
examination of the rate structure for Wastewater Treatment, and compliance with Proposition 
218 standards.  The City now has an effective Capital Improvement Projects list to incorporate 
into projected costs and appropriate reserve funding plans.  The City received 6 proposals in 
response to the request for proposals (RFP) for the Sewer Rate Study.  Staff determined, with the 
help of Mayor Pro Tem Hesch, 2#!# ×ÉÌÌ ÂÅÓÔ ÆÉÔ ÔÈÅ #ÉÔÙȭÓ ÎÅÅÄÓȢ  4ÈÅ 2#!# ÔÅÁÍ ÈÁs an intimate 
knowledge of State Water Board Grants and the 218 process.  In fact, the State brought RCAC into 
Colfax to assist with the 218 process for the last Sewer Rate Study.  Mary Fleming and Karen 
McBride from RCAC are here to answer questions. 
Councilmember Stockwin mentioned the RFP specifically asked for an organization which could 
offer creative solutions for costs savings and asked RCAC how they address this request. 
Ms. Fleming stated her company will look at cost savings and creative solutions to lower 
payments on the loans ɀ either gap funding through the State ɀ or special interest rates.  The City 
of Colfax may qualify for grants because it is designated as a Medium Household Income 
Community (which is not calculated the same as CDBG designations).  RCAC will work with the 
City to address community concerns. 
Councilmember Douglass confirmed the Sewer Rate Study is required at this point and not just 
another way for the City to spend money. 
There was no public comment. 
 

On a motion by Councilmember Stockwin, seconded by Councilmember Douglass, Council 
unanimously adopted Resolution 47-2017 authorizing the Interim City Manager to execute an 
agreement with Rural Community Assistance Corporation to conduct a Sewer Rate Study in an 
amount not to exceed $27,500 and amend the budget to reflect the actual cost of the Sewer Rate 
Study. 
AYES:   Douglass, Harvey, Hesch, Mendoza, Stockwin 
 

8 GOOD OF THE ORDER ɀ INFORMAL COUNCIL STATEMENTS REGARDING THE 

BUSINESS OF THE CITY 

Councilmember Douglass stated the City needs to review the Emergency Management Plan to 
prepare for catastrophes.  
 

Councilmember Stockwin deferred his time to speak to Sharon Conners, area resident.  
Ms. Conners stated everyone at the Council meeting needs to act in a professional manner.   
 







City of Colfax 
City Council 

 

Resolution Ο 48-2017 
 

AUTHORIZING CONTINUATION OF THE CONTRACT WITH HACH 
SERVICES FOR MAINTENANCE OF THE UVAS SENSOR AND WASTEWATER 

TREATMENT PLANT SUPPLIES FOR 2018  
 

  

Whereas, the City of Colfax Wastewater Treatment Plant operations require the use 
of a UVAS System; and 
 

 Whereas, annual maintenance of the equipment is both prudent and necessary; and 
 

 Whereas, Hach Company has provided this service as well as supplying necessary 
supplies for quality assurance tests effectively in the past; and, 
 

 Whereas, the City Council of the City of Colfax has determined it is the best interest of 
the City to continue that service,  
 

 Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved and Declared by the City Council of the City of 
Colfax, that the Interim City Manager is authorized to continue the contract with Hach 
services for Maintenance of the UVAS Sensor and Wastewater Treatment Plant supplies for 
2018.  
  

 The Foregoing Resolution was Duly and Regularly Adopted at a regular meeting 
of the City Council of the City of Colfax held on the 8th day of November 2017 by the 
following vote of the Council: 
 

 AYES:   
 NOES:      
 ABSENT:  
 ABSTAIN:  
 
        ____________________________ 
        Stephen L. Harvey, Mayor  
ATTEST:  
 
 
 
________________________________ 
Lorraine Cassidy, City Clerk  

ITEM 2B



http://www.hach.com


http://www.hach.com
http://www.hach.com


 
HACH SERVICE PARTNERSHIP 
QUOTATION 

                 Page     :
Partnership Number :

3 of  4
HACH353002

Headquarters
P.O. Box 389
5600 Lindbergh Drive
Loveland, CO 80539-0389

Purchase Orders  

WebSite:  www.hach.com Remittance
2207 Collections Center Dr
Chicago, IL 60693

Wire Transfers
Bank of America
231 S. LaSalle St.
Chicago, IL 60604
Account: 8765602385
Routing (ABA): 026009593

hereunder and from reasonable expenses incurred by Buyer in defense of such suit if Hach does not undertake the defense thereof, provided that Buyer promptly notifies Hach of such suit and offers Hach either (i) full and exclusive control of the 
defense of such suit when Products of Hach only are involved, or (ii) the right to participate in the defense of such suit when products other than those of Hach are also involved. Hach's warranty as to use patents only applies to infringement arising 
solely out of the inherent operation of the Products according to their applications as envisioned by Hach's specifications. In case the Products are in such suit held to constitute infringement and the use of the Products is enjoined, Hach will, at its own 
expense and at its option, either procure for Buyer the right to continue using such Products or replace them with non-infringing products, or modify them so they become non-infringing, or remove the Products and refund the purchase price (prorated 
for depreciation) and the transportation costs thereof. The foregoing states the entire liability of Hach for patent infringement by the Products. Further, to the same extent as set forth in Hach's above obligation to Buyer, Buyer agrees to defend, 
indemnify and hold harmless Hach for patent infringement related to (x) any goods manufactured to the Buyer's  design, (y) services provided in accordance with the Buyer's instructions, or (z) Hach's Products when used in combination with any other 
devices, parts or software not provided by Hach hereunder.

10.   TRADEMARKS AND OTHER LABELS: 
Buyer agrees not to remove or alter any indicia of manufacturing origin or patent numbers contained on or within the Products, including without limitation the serial numbers or trademarks on nameplates or cast, molded or 
machined components.

11.  SOFTWARE:. 
All licenses to Hach's separately-provided software products are subject to the separate software license agreement(s) accompanying the software media. In the absence of such terms and for all other software, Hach grants Buyer only a personal, 
non-exclusive license to access and use the software provided by Hach with Products purchased hereunder solely as necessary for Buyer to enjoy the benefit of the Products. A portion of the software may contain or consist of open source software, 
which Buyer may use under the terms and conditions of the specific license under which the open source software is distributed. Buyer agrees that it will be bound by any and all such license agreements. Title to software remains with the applicable 

licensor(s). 

12 .  PROPRIETARY INFORMATION; PRIVACY: 
"Proprietary Information" means any information, technical data or know-how in whatever form, whether documented, contained in machine readable or physical components, mask works or artwork, or otherwise, which Hach considers proprietary, 
including but not limited to service and maintenance manuals. Buyer and its customers, employees and agents will keep confidential all such Proprietary Information obtained directly or indirectly from Hach and will not transfer or disclose it without 
Hach's prior written consent, or use it for the manufacture,  procurement, servicing or calibration of Products or any similar products, or cause such products to be manufactured, serviced or calibrated by or procured from any other source, or reproduce
or otherwise appropriate it. All such Proprietary Information remains Hach's property. No right or license is granted to Buyer or its customers, employees or agents, expressly or by implication, with respect to the Proprietary Information or any patent 
right or other proprietary right of Hach, except for the limited use licenses implied by law. Hach will manage Customer's information and personal data in accordance with its Privacy Policy, located at http://www.hach.com/privacypolicy.

13.  CHANGES AND ADDITIONAL CHARGES: 
Hach reserves the right to make design changes or improvements to any products of the same general class as Products being delivered hereunder without liability or obligation to incorporate such changes or improvements to Products ordered by 
Buyer unless agreed upon in writing before the Products' delivery date. Services which must be performed as a result of any of the following conditions are subject to additional charges for labor, travel and parts: (a) equipment alterations not authorized
in writing by Hach; (b) damage resulting from improper use or handling, accident, neglect, power surge, or operation in an environment or manner in which the instrument is not designed to operate or is not in accordance with Hach's operating 
manuals; (c) the use of parts or accessories not provided by Hach; (d) damage resulting from acts of war, terrorism or nature; (e) services outside standard business hours; (f) site prework not complete per proposal; or (g) any repairs required to 
ensure equipment meets manufacturer's specifications upon activation of a service agreement.

14.  SITE ACCESS / PREPARATION / WORKER SAFETY / ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE: 
In connection with services provided by Hach, Buyer agrees to permit prompt access to equipment. Buyer assumes full responsibility to back-up or otherwise protect its data against loss, damage or destruction before services are performed. Buyer is 
the operator and in full control of its premises, including those areas where Hach employees or contractors are performing service, repair and maintenance activities. Buyer will ensure that all necessary measures are taken for safety and security of 
working conditions, sites and installations during the performance of services. Buyer is the generator of any resulting wastes, including without limitation hazardous wastes. Buyer is solely responsible to arrange for the disposal of any wastes at its own 
expense. Buyer will, at its own expense, provide Hach employees and contractors working on Buyer's premises with all information and training required under applicable safety compliance regulations and Buyer's policies. If the instrument to be 
serviced is in a Confined Space, as that term is defined under OSHA regulations, Buyer is solely responsible to make it available to be serviced in an unconfined space. Hach service technicians will not work in Confined Spaces. In the event that a 
Buyer requires Hach employees or contractors to attend safety or compliance training programs provided by Buyer, Buyer will pay Hach the standard hourly rate and expense reimbursement for such training attended. The attendance at or completion 
of such training does not create or expand any warranty or obligation of Hach and does not serve to alter, amend, limit or supersede any part of this Contract.

15.  LIMITATIONS ON USE: 
Buyer will not use any Products for any purpose other than those identified in Hach's catalogs and literature as intended uses. Unless Hach has advised the Buyer in writing, in no event will Buyer use any Products in drugs, food additives, food or 
cosmetics, or medical applications for humans or animals. In no event will Buyer use in any application any Product that requires FDA 510(k) clearance unless and only to the extent the Product has such clearance. Any warranty granted by Hach is 
void if any goods covered by such warranty are used for any purpose not  permitted hereunder.

16.  EXPORT AND IMPORT LICENSES AND COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS:
Unless otherwise specified in this Contract, Buyer is responsible for obtaining any required export or import licenses. Hach represents that all Products delivered hereunder will be produced and supplied in compliance with all applicable laws and 
regulations. Buyer will comply with all laws and regulations applicable to the installation or use of all Products, including applicable import and export control laws and regulations of the U.S., E.U. and any other country having proper jurisdiction, and will
obtain all necessary export licenses in connection with any subsequent export, re-export, transfer and use of all Products and technology delivered hereunder. Buyer will not sell, transfer, export or re-export any Hach Products or technology for use in 
activities which involve the design, development, production, use or stockpiling of nuclear, chemical or biological weapons or missiles, nor use Hach Products or technology in any facility which engages in activities relating to such weapons. Buyer will 
comply with all local, national, and other laws of all jurisdictions globally relating to anti-corruption, bribery, extortion, kickbacks, or similar matters which are applicable to Buyer's business activities in connection with this Contract, including but not 
limited to the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act of 1977, as amended (the "FCPA"). Buyer agrees that no payment of money or provision of anything of value will be offered, promised, paid or transferred, directly or indirectly, by any person or entity, to
any government official, government employee, or employee of any company owned in part by a government, political party, political party official, or candidate for any government office or political party office to induce such organizations or persons to
use their authority or influence to obtain or retain an improper business advantage for Buyer or for Hach, or which otherwise constitute or have the purpose or effect of public or commercial bribery, acceptance of or acquiescence in extortion, kickbacks 
or other unlawful or improper means of obtaining business or any improper advantage, with respect to any of Buyer's activities related to this Contract. Hach asks Buyer to "Speak Up!" if aware of any violation of law, regulation or our Standards of 
Conduct ("SOC") in relation to this Contract. See http://danaher.com/integrity-and-compliance and www.danaherintegrity.com  for a copy of the SOC and for access to our Helpline portal.

17.  FORCE MAJEURE: 
Hach is excused from performance of its obligations under this Contract to the extent caused by acts or omissions that are beyond its control of, including but not limited to Government embargoes, blockages, seizures or freeze of assets, delays or 
refusals to grant an export or import license or the suspension or revocation thereof, or any other acts of any Government; fires, floods,severe weather conditions, or any other acts of God; quarantines; labor strikes or lockouts; riots; strife; 
insurrections; civil disobedience or acts of criminals or terrorists; war; material shortages or delays in deliveries to Hach by third parties. In the event of the existence of any force majeure circumstances, the period of time for delivery, payment terms 
and payments under any letters of credit will be extended for a period of time equal to the period of delay. If the force majeure circumstances extend for six months, Hach may, at its option, terminate this Contract without penalty and without being 
deemed in default or in breach thereof.

18. NON ASSIGNMENT AND WAIVER: 
Buyer will not transfer or assign this Contract or any rights or interests hereunder without Hach's prior written consent. Failure of either party to insist upon strict performance of any provision of this Contract, or to exercise any right or privilege 
contained herein, or the waiver of any breach of the terms or conditions of this Contract will not be construed as thereafter waiving any such terms, conditions, rights, or privileges, and the same will continue and remain in force and effect as if no 

waiver had occurred. 

19.  LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: 
None of the Hach Indemnified Parties will be liable to Buyer under any circumstances for any special, treble, incidental or consequential  damages, including without limitation, damage to or loss of property other than for the Products purchased 
hereunder; damages incurred in installation, repair or replacement; lost profits, revenue or opportunity; loss of use; losses resulting from or related to downtime of the products or inaccurate measurements or reporting; the cost of substitute products; or
claims of Buyer's customers for such damages,  howsoever caused, and whether based on warranty, contract, and/or tort (including negligence, strict liability or otherwise). The total liability of the Hach Indemnified Parties arising out of the performance
or nonperformance hereunder or Hach's obligations in connection with the design, manufacture, sale, delivery, and/or use of Products will in no circumstance exceed in the aggregate a sum equal to twice the amount actually paid to Hach for Products 
delivered hereunder.

20.  APPLICABLE LAW AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION: 

ITEM 2B
5 of 6

http://www.hach.com
http://www.hach.com/privacypolicy
http://danaher.com/integrity-and-compliance
http://www.danaherintegrity.com


http://www.hach.com


1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  
 

FOR THE NOVEMBER 8, 2017 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: Wes Heathcock, Interim City Manager 

PREPARED BY: Dane Schilling, City Engineer, Lorenzo Hernandez, Junior Engineer 
DATE: November 1, 2017 

SUBJECT: Construction Contract for Wastewater Treatment Plant Pond 1 Levee Project 
 

 N/A  X FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT: $125,000 FROM FUND:  560-000 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt Resolution 49-2017 authorizing the Interim City Manager to 
reject all bids received on November 1, 2017 for the construction of the WWTP Pond 1 Levee 
Project and directing the City Engineer to re-bid the Project.  

 

SUMMARY: 
 

The Wastewater Treatment Plant Pond 1 Levee project is programmed to be completed in Fiscal 
Year 2017-2018. The WWTP Pond 1 Levee project consists of the construction of an earthen 
levee with a shotcrete surface across an existing shotcrete lined wastewater pond. The 
construction, in general, includes excavation, embankment, removal of portions of the existing 
shotcrete liner, pipes and fittings, gate valve assemblies, concrete headwalls, placement of 
shotcrete liner, and various other items of work. 
 

On October 13, 2017, the City publicly advertised the Project, inviting bids.  Bids were advertised 
through the City’s website, CIPList website, direct solicitation and through local contractor’s 
builder’s exchanges.  A total of six prime contractors and nine builder’s exchanges registered to 
receive the bid documents. The bids were due on November 1, 2017 at City Hall at 2:00 pm. 
 

The City received two bids for the construction of the project. Staff reviewed the bids and 
determined that bidders were responsible and submitted responsive bids. The City received the 
following bids: 
 

Bidder’s Name  Base Bid Amount 

Sierra National Construction, Inc. $188,725.00 

Lorang Brothers Construction, Inc.  $195,050.00 
 

The lowest bid of $188,725 significantly exceeds the Project’s budget of $125,000. Staff 
recommends re-bidding the project due to the high bids, the low turnout of bidders and weather 
concerns.  Staff called potential bidders to inquire why they had not bid on this project.  THe 
potential bidders indicated they are too busy to pursue this project. This may explain why the two 
bids submitted are higher than the Engineer’s estimate. 
 
 
 

ITEM 2C







1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  
 

FOR THE NOVEMBER 8, 2017 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM:  Wes Heathcock, Interim City Manager 

PREPARED By: Laurie Van Groningen, Finance Director 

DATE: October 11, 2017 

SUBJECT: Mitigation Impact Fees 
 

X N/A   FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT: $ FROM FUND: N/A 

 

RECOMMENDED  ACTION: Conduct public hearing, review annual report, consider public and staff 
comments, accept report and adopt Resolution ˉ 50-2017:  Accepting And Approving the Annual AB 1600 
Mitigation Fee Report And Making Findings Pursuant To Colfax Municipal Code Chapter 3.56 And The 
Mitigation Fee Act (Government Code §66000 Et Seq) 

SUMMARY: 
The State of California, through the enactmeƴǘ ƻŦ DƻǾŜǊƴƳŜƴǘ /ƻŘŜ {ŜŎǘƛƻƴ ссллл Ŝǘ ǎŜǉΦ όǘƘŜ άaƛǘƛƎŀǘƛƻƴ CŜŜ 
!ŎǘέύΣ conferred upon local government units authority to adopt fees imposed on a broad class of projects and 
fees imposed on specific projects for the purpose of defraying all or a portion of the cost of public facilities 
related to the development project.  The City of Colfax Municipal Code Chapter 3.56 established the local 
authority for imposing Mitigation Impact Fees as allowed by the Mitigation Fee Act.  
 

Colfax Municipal Code §3.56.130B requires the City to complete an annual AB1600 Mitigation report and 
Council to review the annual report at a noticed public hearing.  At the close of the hearing, the Council must 
determine whether the mitigation impact fee amounts continue to be reasonably related to the impact of 
development and whether the described public facilities are still needed.  The Council is authorized to revise the 
mitigation impact fees to include additional projects not previously foreseen as being needed. 
 

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS: 
The City maintains separate fund accounts for each mitigation fee type. The City has established the following 
Mitigation Impact Fees: 
 

1. Roads ς Fund 210 
2. Drainage ς Fund 211 
3. Trails ς Fund 212 
4. Parks and Recreation ς Fund 213 
5. City Buildings ς Fund 214 
6. City Vehicles ς Fund 215 
7. Downtown Parking ς Fund 217 
8. Fire Construction Fees ς Fund 342 
9. Recreation Construction Fees ς Fund 343 

 

ITEM 5A
1 of 6



2 

 

These funds earn and accumulate interest and all expenditures from these funds have been for the purpose for 
which the fees were collected.   A detailed financial analysis by fund and a schedule of mitigation fees are 
attached as part of this report. 
 
Mitigation Fees are accounted for using the accounting method known as FIFO (first in, first out), which means 
the first revenue received is assumed to be the first spent.  State law and the Colfax Municipal Code require the 
City to prepare an annual report for each fund established to account for Mitigation Impact Fees.  The report 
must include  
(1) A brief description of the type of fee in the account or fund (Government Code §66006(b)(1)(A)) ,  
(2) The amount of the fee (Government Code §66006(b)(1)(B)),  
(3) The beginning and ending balance of the account or fund (Government Code §66006(b)(1)(C)),  
(4) The amount of the fees collected and the interest earned (Government Code §66006(b)(1)(D)),  
(5) An identification of each public improvement on which fees were expended and the amount of the 
 expenditures on each improvement, including the total percentage of the cost of the public 
 improvement that was funded with the fees (Government Code §66006(b)(1)(E)),  
(6) An identification of an approximate date by which the construction of the public improvement will 
 commence if the City determines that sufficient funds have been collected to complete financing on an 
 incomplete public improvement (Government Code §66006(b)(1)(F)),  
(7) A description of each inter-fund transfer or loan made from the account or fund, including the public 
 improvement on which the transferred or loaned fees will be expended, and, in the case of an inter-fund 
 loan, the date on which the loan will be repaid, and the rate of interest that the account or fund will 
 receive on the loan (Government Code §66006(b)(1)(G)) and  
(8) The amount of refunds made and allocations made if the cost of making a refund exceeds the amount to be 
 refunded. 
 
Public Contact 
This report was available at City Hall counter by:  October 19, 2017 
Notice of Public Hearing was published: Colfax Record ς October 19, 2017 
 
CONCLUSION:  
 
Staff recommends that Council reviews and accepts report. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Resolution 50-2017 
2. Annual AB1600 Report 
3. Mitigation Fee Schedule 

 
The 2006 Mitigation Fee Study and 2006 Mitigation Fee ς Council minutes are available at City Hall. 

ITEM 5A





























 

methods of performing the Services.  Contractor shall receive no premium or enhanced pay for Services 
normally understood as overtime; nor shall Contractor receive holiday pay, sick leave, administrative 
leave or pay for any other time not actually expended in the performance of the Services.  It is intended 
by the parties that Contractor shall not be eligible for benefits and shall receive no compensation from 
the City, except as expressly set forth in this Agreement.  Contractor shall submit completed W-9 and 
Report of Independent Contractor forms upon execution of this Agreement and prior to the payment of 
any compensation hereunder. 
 
Section 14.  Ownership of Documents. 
 
Within thirty (30) days after the Contractor substantially completes performance of the Services, or 
within thirty (30) days after the termination of this Agreement, the Contractor shall deliver to the 
City all files, records, materials and documents drafted or prepared by Contractor's in the 
performance of the Services.  It is expressly understood and agreed that all such files, records, 
materials and documents are the property of the City and not the property of the Contractor. All 
finished and unfinished reports, plans, studies, documents and other writings prepared by and for 
Contractor, its officers, employees and agents in the course of performing the Services shall become the 
sole property of the City upon payment to Contractor for the Services, and the City shall have the 
exclusive right to use such materials in its sole discretion without further compensation to Contractor or 
to any other party.  Contractor shall, at Contractor’s expense, provide such reports, plans, studies, 
documents and writings to City or any party the City may designate, upon written request.  Contractor 
may keep file copies of all documents prepared for City.  Use of any such documents by the City for 
projects that are not the subject of this Agreement or for purposes beyond the scope of the Services shall 
be at the City’s sole risk without legal liability or expense to Contractor. 
 
Section 15.  Changes and/or Extra Work. 
 
Only the City Council may authorize extra and/or changed Services, modification of the time of 
completion of the Services, or additional compensation for the tasks to be performed by Contractor. 
Contractor expressly recognizes that other City personnel are without authorization to order extra and/or 
changed Services or to obligate the City to the payment of additional compensation.  The failure of 
Contractor to secure the prior written authorization for such extra and/or changed Services shall 
constitute a waiver of any and all right to adjustment in the contract price due to such unauthorized 
Services, and Contractor thereafter shall not be entitled to any compensation whatsoever for the 
performance of such extra or changed Services.  In the event Contractor and City agree that extra and/or 
changed Services are required, or that additional compensation shall be awarded to Contractor for 
performance of the Services under this Agreement, a supplemental agreement providing for such 
compensation shall be prepared and shall be executed by the Contractor and the necessary City officials 
before the extra and/or changed Services are provided. 
 
Section 16.  Compliance with Federal, State and Local Laws. 
 
Contractor shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, statutes, ordinances, rules and 
regulations affecting the Services, including without limitation laws requiring licensing and prohibiting 
discrimination in employment because of race, creed, color, sex, age, marital status, physical or mental 
disability, national origin or other prohibited bases.  City shall not be responsible or liable for 









 

Exhibit A – Scope of Work 
 

 



15 of 24























2 

 

 
Resolving discrepancies between previous GIS work performed by City staff and the current effort has been 
hampered by the unavailability of inspectors during the construction season and complications with the 
current database. 

 
NEXT STEPS 

¶ Task 2 ς Complete inspection of remaining street segments by November 10th. 

¶ Task 3 ς Enter all inspection data by November 13th. 

¶ Task 4 - Budget Scenarios Analysis will generate five different 5-ȅŜŀǊ ŜȄǇŜƴŘƛǘǳǊŜ Ǉƭŀƴǎ όάǿƘŀǘ ƛŦΩǎέύ 
for planning/budgeting purposes: a) unlimited funding; b) $0 funding; c) reasonably expected 5-year 
funding; d) funding required to keep the resulting average citywide PCI the same by for the next 5 
years; and e) funding required to increase the resulting average citywide PCI by 5 PCI points in the 
next 5 years. Complete by November 17th. 

¶ Task 5 ς Prepare a draft PMP Report for Staff review by November 17th. 

¶ Task 5 - Present the draft PMP to City Council and seek guidance on funding on December 13th. 

¶ Task 5 ς Prepare a final PMP Report for Council adoption on January 10th. 
 

 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
 
No fiscal impact at this time. By adopting the PMP the City can better understand the condition of its streets, 
prioritize the maintenance of streets and perform the maintenance as funding becomes available. 
  

 

2 of 2



1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  
 

FOR THE NOVEMBER 8, 2017 COUNCIL MEETING 
 

FROM: Wes Heathcock, Interim City Manager 

PREPARED BY: Wes Heathcock, Interim City Manager   
DATE: November 2, 2017 

SUBJECT: Wastewater Treatment Plant Laboratory Services 
 

 N/A  X FUNDED   UN-FUNDED AMOUNT: approx. $63,500 FROM FUNDS: 560  

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt Resolution 52-2017 authorizing the Interim City Manager to enter into 
a Contract Agreement with 49ER Water Services for laboratory services for fiscal year 2017/18 with an 
option to extend the contract in year two and three..  

 

DISCUSSION AND SUMMARY: 
 
Wastewater Treatment Plant laboratory testing and monitoring was previously performed by 
Diamond Water Laboratory.  The credentials for Diamond Water Laboratory to perform testing and 
monitoring have been revoked.  Staff selected an interim laboratory to maintain regulatory 
compliance until a Request for Proposals (RFP) was completed. 
 
Staff released an RFP in early October requesting laboratory services for the Wastewater 
Treatment Plant with a submittal deadline of October 20, 2017.  The City received three proposals 
in response to the solicitation ï 49ER Water Services, Alpha Analytical Laboratories Inc., and 
SilverState Analytical Laboratories.  The selection criterion was based on proposal responses to 
the project team description and qualifications, scope of services, subcontracting laboratories, 
client references, and pricing.  Based on the proposals submitted, staff believes 49ER Water 
Services best fits the Cityôs needs for the following reasons: 
 

¶ Consultant staff familiarity with the Wastewater Treatment Plant and its permit requirements. 

¶ Additional customer support in document creation and sampling. 

¶ Past experience working with consultant staff through Diamond Water Laboratory. 

¶ Proposal cost - the lowest of the three proposals. 
 

Consultant Cost 

SilverState Analytical Laboratories $94,275 

Alpha Analytical Laboratories Inc. $66,192 

49ER Water Services $63,461 

 
 
 









49er Water Services – Wastewater Treatment Plant Laboratory Services Page 2 

 

Section 3. Compensation. 
 

A. Except as may otherwise be provided in Exhibit A or elsewhere in this Agreement or 
its exhibits, Consultant shall invoice City once each month for the Services 
performed during the preceding month in an amount not to exceed $5000.  Such 
invoices shall itemize all charges in such detail as may reasonably be required by 
City in the usual course of City business but shall include at least: 

i. the date of performance of each of the Services,  
ii. identification of the person who performed the Services, 

iii. a detailed description of the Services performed on each date, 
iv. the hourly rate at which the Services on each date are charged, 
v. an itemization of all costs incurred and 

vi. the total charges for the Services for the month invoiced.  
As long as the Consultant performs the Services to the satisfaction of the City, the 
City shall pay the Consultant an all-inclusive compensation that shall not exceed the 
amount as detailed in Exhibit A except pursuant to an authorized written change 
order issued pursuant to Section 15 of this Agreement before the Services requiring 
additional compensation are performed. City shall pay Consultant no later than 
thirty (30) days after approval of the monthly invoice by City's staff. 

 
B. The Consultant's compensation for the Services shall be full compensation for all 

indirect and direct personnel, materials, supplies, equipment and services incurred 
by the Consultant and used in carrying out or completing the Services.  Payments 
shall be in accordance with the payment schedule established in Exhibit A or 
elsewhere in this Agreement or its exhibits. 

 

C. The City shall have the right to receive, upon request, documentation substantiating 
charges billed to the City pursuant to this Agreement.  The City shall have the right 
to perform an audit of the Consultant's relevant records pertaining to the charges. 

 

D. Any Services performed more than sixty (60) days prior to the date upon which they 
are invoiced to the City shall not be compensable.  

 

Section 4. Professional Ability; Standard of Quality. 
 
City has relied upon the professional training and ability of Consultant to perform the 
Services described in Exhibit A as a material inducement to enter into this Agreement. 
Consultant shall therefore provide properly skilled professional and technical personnel to 
perform all Services under this Agreement.  All Services performed by Consultant under 
this Agreement shall be in a skillful, workmanlike manner in accordance with applicable 
legal requirements and shall meet the standard of quality ordinarily to be expected of 
competent professionals in Consultant's field of expertise. 
 

5 of 25

























o 

o 

o 

4ger Water Services, ELAP 3005 City of Colfax 

SECTION 1 - SCOPE OF WORK 

To provide laboratory (and courier) services pursuant to current City of Colfax NDPES permits City of 

Colfax WWTP. 

'" 4ger Water Services (and Laboratory) is open 7 days a week, 365 days a year. 

'" Our laboratory director and courier are located 10 miles from the City of Colfax WWTP and can 

provide courier service 7 days a week. 

'" We work closely with other ELAP certified contract laboratories for the few analyses we do not 

perform in house 

o EPA 608/625/8270 to California Laboratory Services - ELAP 1233 

o EPA 1631 to Basic Laboratory - ELAP 1677 

o EPA 200.8 to Cranmer Engineeering - ELAP 1936 

'" All laboratory analyses reports include QC containing Method Blanks, LCS/LCSD, MS/MSD and 

Duplicates per NELAP Standards 

'" 4ger Water Services provides all sample containers, labels, chain of custody's, and ice chests (if 

required) at no charge 

'" We provide immediate phone/email notification if results are looking "abnormal" but prior to 

completion, ie when bacteriological samples go positive in the presumptive phase oftesting. 

'" Diamond Water Laboratory provides electronic reports including .pdf, .csv, .xls or other formats 

upon request. 

Attachment 1 to Exhibit A: Lab Sampling Plan and Prices on following page 

17 of 25





·r\ r\ , 
City of Colfax Wastewater Treatme\.. Facility NPDES Order RS-2013-004S \.J 

Attachment "8" Price Quote Form 

Monitoring Location 

Analysis Composite/Grab Frequency #/year Cost/unit Cost/year Contracted Lab Analytical Method 

Influent INF-OOl 

Biological Oxygen Demand C Weekly 52 37 1924 4ger SM 5210 

Total Suspended Solids C Weekly 52 15 780 4ger SM 2540D 

Effluent EFF-OOl 

Biological Oxygen Demand C Weekly 52 37 1924 4ger SM 5210 

Total Suspended Solids C Weekly 52 15 780 4ger SM2540D 

Ammonia Nitrogen, Total (as N) G Weekly 52 25 1300 Cranmer SM 4500NH3-C 

Nitrate + Nitrite, Total (as N) G Weekly 52 18 936 Cranmer EPA 300.0 

Settleable Solids G Weekly 52 15 780 4ger SM 2540E 

Dissolved Oxygen G 3XWeek 156 5 780 4ger SM45000 

pH G 3XWeek 156 5 780 4ger SM 4500H+ 

Temperature G 3XWeek 156 0 0 4ger temp 

Total Coliform 15 Tube G 3XWeek 156 35 5460 4ger SM 9221C,E 

Arsenic G Monthly 12 15 180 Cranmer EPA 200.8 

Electrical Conductivity @ 25< G Monthly 12 15 180 4ger SM 25108 

Hardness ( CaC03) G Monthly 12 15 180 4ger SM 3450C 

Total Dissolved Solids G Monthly 12 15 180 4ger SM 2540C 

·Priority Pollutants C Quarterly 4 1450 5800 multiple labs multiple 

• Acute Toxicity C 1st & 3rd Qrtr 2 350 700 4ger EPA 4000 

·Chronlc Toxicity (3 Species) C 1st & 3rd Qrtr 2 4000 8000 4ger EPA1000-1003 

·Standard Minerals G Annual 1 175 175 4ger multiple 

Receiving Waters (RSW-001U) 

Ammonia (as N) G Weekly 52 25 1300 cranmer SM 4500NH3-C 

Dissolved Oxygen G Weekly 52 5 260 4ger SM45000 

Dissolved Oxygen % Saturation G Weekly 52 0 0 4ger SM45000 

Electrical Conductivity @ 25' G Weekly 52 5 260 4ger SM 2510B 

Fecal Coliform (5 per Month) G Weekly 60 35 2100 4ger SM9221C,E 

Hardness, Total ( CaC03) G Weekly 52 15 780 4ger SM 2340C 

pH G Weekly 52 5 260 4ger SM 4500H+ 

Temperature, Deg. Fahrenheit G Weekly 52 0 0 4ger temp 

Turbidity G Weekly 52 15 780 4ger SM 2130 

·Priority Pollutants G Quarterly 4 1450 5800 multiple labs multiple 







4ger Water laboratory 

245 New York Ranch Rd, Ste A 

Jackson, CA 95642 

(' Price Turn Around TImes Subcontract lab 

1. Meta .. Individual An.lyleS - Table 1A 
Each Extended 24 hour 48 hour 5 day 

EPA 200 8 - Total 
15 15 x3 x2 xl Cranmer 

EPA 200 8 .. Dissolved 
15 15 x3 x2 xl Cranmer 

EPA 200.7· Total 
15 15 x3 x2 xl Cranmer 

EPA 200.7 - Dissolved 
15 15 x3 x2 xl Cranmer 

EPA 218.8 .. Hexavalent Chromium 
65 65 x3 x2 xl Cranmer 

EPA 200.81Reaction .. Selenium 
TotaVDIssolved 15 15 x3 x2 xl Cranmer 

EPA 200 8 .. AcId SOIub4e Aluminum 
15 15 x3 x2 xl Cranmer 

2. Metal. Sample Preparetion per 
Sample 

Digestion 
0 0 x3 x2 xl Cranmer 

FIUering 
0 0 x3 x2 xl Cranmer 

0 Composillng 
0 0 x3 x2 xl Cranmer 

3. Mercury and Methyl Mercury 

EPA 245.1 - Total Mercury, Low Level 
40 40 x3 x2 xl Cranmer 

EPA '831 .. Total Mercury. Trace 
Level 105 105 x3 x2 xl Basic 
EPA 1830 .. Methyl Mercury, Trace 
Level 245 245 x3 x2 xl Basic 

4. Metal. Packages 

8. AI + PPMetals by EPA 200 8 (Without 
Hg) 185 185 x3 x2 xl Cranmer 
b. AI' PPMeIaI. by EPA 200 8 (With Hg 
by 1831) 290 290 x3 x2 xl Basic 
c. AI. PPMe1a1s by EPA 200.8 (Wrth Hg 
by2451) 205 205 x3 x2 xl Cranmer 

d . AI. Bo. Fe. No. Mn by EPA 200.8/200.7 
75 75 x3 x2 xl Cranmer 

e. TWa 22 Heavy Metal& .. CAM 17 Metals 
150 150 x3 x2 xl Cranmer (. ;thHg(EPA 

t. T1Ue 22 Heavy Metals .. CAM 17 Metals 
with Trace 255 255 x3 x2 xl 8aslc 

22 of 25





4ger Water Laboratory 
245 New York Ranch Rd, Ste A 

COD 35 
Jackson, CA 95642 

35 x3 x2 xl Cranmer 

C TurbkllCy 15 15 x3 x2 xl 4ger 

Total Carbon (TOC) 35 35 x3 x2 xl CLS 

Dissolved Organic Cartx>n (DOC) 35 35 x3 x2 xl CLS 

6. General Chemistry Packages 

a. General Minerai package - i"dudes total 
anion, 0 x3 x2 xl Cranmer 

total cation and Please submit 0 0 x3 x2 xl 4ger 

supplemental sheet for parameters thai are 
InckJded In 

INs package. 

b. Nutrtent Package - AmmonIa as N, TKN. 75 75 x3 x2 xl Cranmer total 

organic nitrogen (TON), n ttate as N. nitrite as N 75 75 x3 x2 xl Cranmer and 

Total Phosphorus 28 28 x3 x2 xl Cranmer 
c. General Anion· flouride. chloride, 15 each 15 each x3 x2 xl Cranmer sulfate. 

( e as N. nitrite as N. orthophosphate. 45 45 x3 x2 xl Cranmer Plea •• 

pnovide list of method(s) for each anion. 

DloxlnsIFurana 

DXNIFRN • EPA 18" (2.3.7.8 TCDO 525 525 x3 x2 xl Frontier only) 

DXNlFRN - EPA '613 (il1I17 congeners 1780 1780 x3 x2 xl Frontier with TEO 

calculation) 

8. Organics· Tables1C, 1D,1E 

EPA 608 • OC P .. ticJdes"';!h PCB. 0 x3 x2 xl CLS 

EPA 824 - VOC. (full Ust) 155 155 x3 x2 xl CLS 
EPA 824.THM· (Tnhalomethane. only) 80 80 x3 x2 xl CLS Includes 

Bromodlchloromethane. bromofonn. 80 80 x3 x2 xl CLS chloroform 

and d'bromochloromethane 

o EPA 825 _ SVOCs (tulillst) with PAH. 295 295 x3 x2 xl CLS 

24 of 25











1 

 

DEPENDENT CARE SPENDING ACCOUNT (DCFSA) 

WHAT IS THE MAXIMUM I CAN ELECT? 
The maximum you can elect is $5,000. 

The maximum tax exclusion permitted during a 12-month calendar year is $5,000 per individual taxpayer or married 
couple filing a joint tax return. The maximum amount permitted could be reduced under the following circumstances: 
(1) If you are married and file a separate tax return, the maximum you may elect is $2,500; (2) If your spouse earns 
less than $5,000, you may not elect more than your spouse earns during the Plan Year; (3) If your spouse is a full-
time student or incapable of self-care, the maximum you may elect is $3,000 for one child in day care or $5,000 if 
you have two or more children in day care. 
 
CAN I BE REIMBURSED MORE THAN I’VE HAD DEDUCTED FROM MY PAYCHECK? 
At no time can you be reimbursed more than you have actually contributed to your account through payroll 
deduction. 
 

HOW DO I USE THE DEPENDENT CARE FSA? 
The Dependent Care FSA allows you to be reimbursed for custodial or day care expenses for children that are 
your federal tax dependents under age 13, or for a disabled adult federal tax dependent that lives with you, so 
that you and your spouse (if applicable) can work, attend school or actively look for work. 

Your daycare provider may not be your dependent or child under the age of 19.  

Only the Custodial Parent is eligible to participate in the Dependent Care FSA. In the case of divorce, the 
Custodial Parent is the parent with whom the child lives for MORE THAN 50% of the year. Only one parent can 
qualify as the Custodial Parent. 

QUALIFIED DAYCARE EXPENSES INCLUDE: 

¶ Actual reportable (“above the table”) daycare expenses incurred during the plan year (separate fees for 

services such as transportation, meals, classes, lessons, trips or supplies are not reimbursable unless 

the charges are included as part of your base fee – not itemized.) 

¶ Day camps, including day camps that focus on specific activities such as sports and arts (overnight 

camps are excluded even if the camp apportions the day camp and overnight charges.)  

¶ Educational (tuition) charges for kindergarten and over are NOT eligible for reimbursement. 

¶ The maximum amount you may elect is reduced for couples that file separate returns, when one 

spouse is a student or when a spouse earns little or no income. 

¶ Determine your election amount for the entire plan year. Do NOT elect more than your actual 

expenses. Your annual election is then deducted pre-tax from your pay in equal installments throughout 

the plan year. 

 

WHAT IF THE AMOUNT OF MY DAYCARE EXPENSE CHANGES DURING THE YEAR? 
In most cases, if you experience a change of status, or the cost for care changes during the plan year, you 
may be permitted to adjust your election. However, there are significant restrictions. Therefore, you need to 
choose your election wisely because you will not be permitted to change your election simply because you 



https://www.irs.gov/publications/p503/
https://www.irs.gov/publications/p503/


1 

 

PRE-TAX BENEFIT PLAN 

Your employer offers tax-free benefit plan(s) that provide you with ways to save up to thousands of dollars per 
year by offering the option to pay for certain types of expenses with pre-tax payroll deductions. If you choose to 
participate, you will reduce your taxable income which ultimately results in you having more money to spend! 

For more details about the plan, please refer to your Summary Plan Description (SPD).  

 

MEDICAL FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT (FSA) 

WHAT IS THE MAXIMUM I CAN ELECT? 
The maximum you may elect is released annually by the IRS.  The current maximum is $2,600. 
 

HOW DO I USE THE MEDICAL FSA? 
The Medical Expense FSA allows you to set aside tax-free dollars that will reimburse you for “qualified” 
medical, dental and vision expenses “incurred” during the plan year. “Incurred” means the service must be 
performed during the plan year. “Qualified” expenses include most medically necessary (meaning not 
cosmetic) out-of-pocket medical, dental, and vision related expenses. Insurance premiums of any kind, 
including Medicare, individual health insurance, long-term care, warranties, or membership fees that are not 
directly related to care are not eligible for reimbursement through the Medical FSA. 

IRS Publication 502 offers helpful information as a guide to what qualifies as a medical expense. Please be 
advised Publication 502 addresses all expenses that can be deducted on your individual tax return, not just the 
expenses that are eligible for reimbursement through a Medical FSA.  

IRS Publication 969 is another good source of information for medical FSAs. 
 
 

FOLLOWING IS A SAMPLE OF PERMITTED EXPENSES: 
 

ACUPUNCTURE LABORATORY FEES 

ALLERGY TREATMENTS LASER EYE SURGERY 

CHIROPRACTIC MEDICAL MILEAGE 

CONTACT LENSES & SUPPLIES ORTHODONTIA (CHILD & ADULT) 

DENTAL (NO TEETH WHITENING) 
OVER-THE-COUNTER MEDICAL ITEMS & SUPPLIES 

(RESTRICTIONS MAY APPLY) 

DOCTOR OFFICE VISITS & EXAMS PRESCRIPTIONS (MEDICALLY NECESSARY) 

GLASSES (PRESCRIPTION) PSYCHIATRIC CARE 

HEARING AIDS STERILIZATION 

HOSPITAL SERVICES & SURGERY THERAPY (NO MARRIAGE/FAMILY COUNSELING) 

INSULIN & INSULIN SUPPLIES VACCINES (INCLUDING FLU SHOTS) 

INSURANCE CO-PAYS & DEDUCTIBLES VISION EXAMS 

http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/p502.pdf
http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/p969.pdf


2 

CAN I BE REIMBURSED THROUGH AN FSA FOR HEALTH EXPENSES INCURRED BY 
MY FAMILY MEMBERS? 
Yes! You may save taxes on all qualified medical expenses incurred by you, your spouse, and your dependent 
children. You may NOT be reimbursed for expenses incurred by a domestic partner unless your domestic 
partner is your federal tax dependent.  Your plan also allows reimbursement for qualified expenses that you 
incur for an eligible adult child up to age 26. 

 

WHAT IS THE LAST DATE I CAN SUBMIT FSA CLAIMS FOR THE PLAN YEAR? 
If you are an active participant on the last day of the plan year, you are allowed an additional time to submit 
reimbursement requests of expenses incurred throughout the plan year.  This extended time period is referred 
to as the claim run out (or final claim filing period).  Your final filing date is posted online for each benefit you 
are enrolled in. Please keep in mind that any unused amount left in your account following the final filing date is 
forfeited at the end of the plan year. This rule is commonly known as “use it or lose it.”  
 

FSA DEBIT CARD? 
For plans that offer a debit card, new participants will receive two debit cards at no cost. You may provide the 
second debit card to your spouse or adult dependent, or keep the second card as an alternate card to use, just 
in case. 

If you order additional cards or replacements for lost/stolen cards, a small fee may be required. Replacement 
cards can be requested online. 

DO NOT throw away your debit cards after you exhaust your account(s). The debit cards are valid for up to 3 
years at a time and are reloadable. If you throw away your debit card before it expires, a fee will be charged 
when you order a new card. 

Your debit card can be used to pay for qualified services at providers that accept VISA or by using your PIN 
(Personal Identification Number). To obtain a personal PIN for your debit card, call 1-866-898-9795 and the 
automated system will walk you through the process. 
 

HOW DO I ENROLL IN THE FSA PLAN? 
The appropriate enrollment instructions and/or forms are included or may be provided to you separately by 
your employer, if applicable.  Be sure to elect prior to the close of your designated enrollment period. 
 

CAN I PARTICIPATE IN A FSA AND HSA (HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT) AT THE SAME 
TIME? 
If you participate in the Medical FSA, neither you nor your spouse (if applicable) is permitted to make 
contributions to a HSA at any time during the plan year.  However, if your Flexible Benefit Plan offers a special 
Limited Use FSA (this is a FSA that will only reimburse dental and vision related expenses) you may elect to 
participate in the Limited Use FSA and your HSA or your spouse’s HSA at the same time. 
 

CAN I BE REIMBURSED MORE THAN I’VE HAD DEDUCTED FROM MY PAYCHECK? 
The Medical FSA account is pre-funded, meaning your entire annual election amount is available for 
reimbursement at any time during the plan year, regardless of the amount you have contributed from your 
paycheck. 

WHAT HAPPENS IF MY EMPLOYMENT TERMINATES OR I LOSE ELIGIBILITY TO 
PARTICIPATE IN THE PLAN(S)? 
Medical FSA:  For most plans, benefits will not be payable for services rendered after the day on which you 
lost your eligibility to participate. (Refer to your SPD for specific details and information about COBRA for the 
Medical FSA, if it is available). 



3 

BASIC pacific must receive your Medical FSA claims for reimbursement no later than the designated final filing 
date for expenses that were incurred prior to the date your participation ended.  Note the final filing period for 
terminated employees may be limited so submit any qualifying expenses right away should loss of coverage 
occur midyear. 

 

HOW DO I DETERMINE HOW MUCH MY FAMILY WILL SPEND ON HEALTH SERVICES? 

The worksheet on the following page will help you calculate how much your entire family will spend on medical 
services during the course of the plan year.  

¶ Only include services or expenses you will incur during the plan year based on the date of service (not the 

date you pay for a service). 

 
¶ While determining the amount you would like to contribute on an annual basis, please keep in mind that 

any unused amount left in your account is forfeited at the end of the plan year. This rule is commonly 

known as “use it or lose it.” 

DO NOT include expenses for the following services: 

¶ “Boutique” Medical Access Fees (Membership fees paid for access to a particular doctor) 

¶ Capital expenses (including operating & maintenance costs) 

¶ Cosmetic services 

¶ Electrolysis 

¶ Expenses for your general health 

¶ Expenses paid by another plan 

¶ Food (of any type) 

¶ Health club membership dues 

¶ Insurance premiums 

¶ Massage & massage therapy (unless prescribed to treat a specific medical condition) 

¶ Marriage & family counseling 

¶ Vitamins, supplements & herbal remedies (unless prescribed by a physician)  

¶ OTC Drugs & Medicines (without a written prescription) 

If you have individual questions prior to enrollment, you may contact BASIC pacific directly for assistance. 
 

EMAIL 

CUSTOMERSERVICE@BASICPACIFIC.COM 

WEBSITE 
BASICPACIFIC.COM 

 

 

PHONE FAX MAILING ADDRESS 

(916) 303-7090 
(800) 574-5448 

(916) 303-7083 
(800) 584-4591 

PO BOX 2170 
ROCKLIN, CA 95677 

  

8 of 26







http://www.basicpacific.com/




BASIC pacific 
S M A L L  E M P L O Y E R  C A F E T E R I A  P L A N  S E R V I C E S  

 

© BASIC pacific  Page 2 

 
F L E X I B L E  B E N E F I T  P L A N  
O V E R V I E W -  
 
Implementing a flexible benefit plan (FBP) can save you and your employees thousands of dollars in taxes every 
year.  In other words, if you do not offer a FBP, you are volunteering to over-pay taxes! 

Most plans include:  

¶ Premium Only Plan (POP) 
¶ Medical Flexible Spending Account (Health FSA) 
¶ Dependent Care Assistance Plan (DCAP) 

 

Employees may participate in one or all of the benefits available.  They may also choose the amounts they wish to 
contribute to each benefit.  This freedom of choice is the reason these plans are often referred to as "cafeteria 
plans". 

The primary benefit of a flexible benefit plan is that it lowers taxable income by eliminating taxes on money that 
is already being spent!  When expenses are redirected through the plan, less tax is paid.  The result is more 
money to spend!   

For example, if an employee earning $18,000 redirects $1,200 of expenses through the plan, their “taxable” 
income will be reduced to $16,800 (their W-2 will show $16,800 of taxable income). This is why employees 
NEVER have to pay taxes on money that is redirected through a flexible benefit plan.  The key is, the flexible 
benefit plan does not require employees to spend money; rather, it provides the opportunity to eliminate taxes on 
expenses the employees are already paying!  The following graph illustrates how employees save taxes: 

 
 

Before FLEX  After FLEX 
$1,500.00 Monthly income $1,500.00 

Not Available Pre-tax insurance deduction $100.00 
$115.00 Federal income tax $97.00 
$25.00 State income tax $20.00 
$115.00 FICA tax $107.00 
$15.00 SDI tax $14.00 
$100.00 After-tax insurance deduction Deducted Above 

$1,130.00 Monthly take-home pay $1,162.00 
 Monthly Savings $32.00 
 Annual Savings $384.00 

 

The plan increases this employee’s “take-home” pay by $384.00 every year just by eliminating taxes on their 
$100 monthly health insurance contribution! 

 
A flexible benefit plan provides a great way to save on taxes, but there are rules and restrictions you need to 
understand.  That's where we come in.  BASIC pacific can answer all your questions, implement and manage a 
plan that works for you and your employees.   
 

BASIC pacific --  
   

 We are here to help you make the right decisions. 

13 of 26





BASIC pacific 
S M A L L  E M P L O Y E R  C A F E T E R I A  P L A N  S E R V I C E S  

 

© BASIC pacific  Page 4 

 

 2.5 Month Grace Period – BASIC pacific offers the 2.5 Month Grace Period as a no 
cost option.  Employers may add the Grace Period on any plan anniversary. 

 $500 Health FSA Carry-Over – BASIC pacific offers the $500 Health FSA carry-over as 
a no cost option.  The employer must choose between the $500 Carry-Over and 2 ½ Month 
Grace Period.  They cannot be offered concurrently.  The $500 Carry-Over (and 2.5 Month 
Grace Period) also applies to a Limited Purpose Health FSA (if offered by the employer). 

 Debit Cards – While not required to be offered by the employer, debit cards are a popular 
feature among employees.  Our debit card is one of the most advanced & convenient cards 
on the market.  Following are just a few of the features we offer: 
¶ On average, employers who offer the card will see a 25% increase in participation.  In 

addition, the average size of the elections will increase by 28% on average.  Overall, offering 
the debit card translates into happier participants and more tax savings for employers. 

¶ Over 80% of debit card transactions can be “auto-adjudicated” (auto-approved).  This means 
BASIC pacific does not require supporting documentation for four out of every five debit 
card transactions. 

¶ Our debit card is fully IIAS compliant (Inventory Identification Approval System). 
¶ Debit card transactions are instantaneously reflected in the system, which safeguards the plan 

against overpaying claims due to delayed posting. 
¶ Our debit card can be used for any account, or any combination of accounts, including the 

Health FSA, Limited Purpose Health FSA, DCAP, Parking, Transit, HRA and HSA. 
¶ Our debit card is fully integrated with the 2 ½ Month Grace Period and $500 Carry-Over. 
¶ Our debit card is an optional feature.  Employers are not required to offer the debit card.  

And, even when they are offered, participants are not required to use them. 
¶ Our debit card charges are included in our base fee.  Each participant will receive two debit 

cards at no additional cost.   

 Quarterly Participant Statements – BASIC pacific will send a Quarterly Account 
Statement (i.e. a notice that the statement is available online) to each Spending Account 
participant that has an email address on file.  Participants that do not maintain an email 
address will receive a semi-annual statement by mail. 

 HSA Investment Accounts (this feature applies to HSA account services 
exclusively) – Participants in the BASIC pacific HSA may choose to invest their account 
balance (over $2,000) in a broad array of high quality mutual funds. The investment fund 
management platform is fully integrated on our web portal.  The investment portal offers 
virtually unlimited information and investment flexibility, including manual and automatic 
rebalancing.  Other than the standard management fees charged by the mutual funds 
themselves, there are no additional charges for the investment accounts.  They are included 
as part of our standard HSA service. 

 COBRA For Medical Expense FSA Accounts - Many employers are unaware that 
Health FSA’s fall under Federal COBRA.  While we recommend employer use a single source to 
administer all their Federal COBRA requirements, we will provide COBRA administration for your 
Health FSA at no additional charge. 

15 of 26







BASIC pacific 
S M A L L  E M P L O Y E R  C A F E T E R I A  P L A N  S E R V I C E S  

 

© BASIC pacific  Page 7 

 

 Claim processing (for reimbursements when the debit card is not used by the 
participant to pay for an expense) – Our claim processing is truly “full service”.  
Following is a description of important features: 
¶ We communicate directly with your participants. 
¶ Participants can use their debit card or submit manual (non-debit card) claims for 

reimbursement via mail, fax, email, online or mobile app. 
¶ We will deposit reimbursements directly into the participant’s personal bank account. 
¶ All manual reimbursements are paid to the employee from our administrative account.  The 

employer only has to provide a funding account, from which we will electronically draft 
funds needed to cover the cost of claims paid. 

 Management reports – BASIC pacific provides a full range of accounting and 
management reports.  Following are some of the reasons why our reporting is the most 
complete and flexible in the industry.  Our reports. 
¶ can be provided monthly, quarterly, annually and upon request. 
¶ can be emailed & posted to the employer web portal, just posted to the web portal with a 

reminder email, or simply posted to the web portal with no reminder email. 
¶ can be provided with participant detail or with no individual identifiers for employers 

concerned about HIPAA privacy. 
¶ can be sent to a different employer representative (or grouping of representatives). 
¶ can be reassigned on a moment’s notice if an employer representative will not be at work for 

any period of time. 
¶ are provided in Excel for ease of use by the employer. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

18 of 26


















	00A 171108  Agenda
	02A 171025 Minutes
	02B Hach Services
	171108 SR Hach Services
	Resolution 48-2017 UVAS Sensor Maintenance and WWTP Supplies - HACH
	CITY OF COLFAX, CA-HACH353002 Quote

	02C Reject Bids Pond 1
	Staff Report Reject All Bids Nov 8 2017
	Resolution 49-2017 Reject bids for Pond 1 levee

	05A Mitigation Impact Fees
	Staff Report - 2017 Mitigation Impact Fee
	Resolution 50-2017 Mitigation Fees
	Mitgation Fee Charts

	06A Roundabout Engineering Design Omni Means
	Staff Report - Award of Contract Omni Means
	Resolution 51-2017 Roundabout Design Eng Omni Means
	Attachment 2 - Contract & Scope of Work

	06B PMP Progress Update 2017-11-08
	06C Wastewater Treatment Lab Services
	171108 SR Laboratory Services
	Resolution 52-2017 49er Lab Services
	49ER Water Services Consulting Agreement 11.9.2017
	49ER Water Services Contract Exhibit A 11.8.2017
	WWTP RFP 2017 49er Water Laboratory Services

	06D FSA Accounts
	171108 SR FSA
	Resolution 53-2017 FSA Account Basic Pacific
	Dependent Care FSA Employee Summary
	DEPENDENT CARE SPENDING ACCOUNT (DCFSA)
	What is the maximum I can elect?
	Can I be reimbursed more than I’ve had deducted from my paycheck?
	How do I use the Dependent Care FSA?
	What if the amount of my daycare expense changes during the year?
	Which is better, the Dependent Care FSA or the federal tax credit?
	What is the last date I can submit Dependent Care FSA claims for the plan year?
	What happens if my employment terminates or I lose eligibility to participate in the plan(s)?


	Medical FSA Employee Summary
	PRE-TAX BENEFIT PLAN
	MEDICAL FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT (FSA)
	What is the maximum I can elect?
	How do I use the MEDICAL FSA?
	Can I be reimbursed through an FSA for HEALTH expenses incurred by my family members?
	What is the last date I can submit FSA claims for the plan year?
	FSA debit card?
	How do I enroll in the FSA plan?
	CAN I PARTICIPATE IN A FSA AND HSA (HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT) AT THE SAME TIME?
	Can I be reimbursed more than I’ve had deducted from my paycheck?
	What happens if my employment terminates or I lose eligibility to participate in the plan(s)?
	ANNUAL HEALTH EXPENSE CALCULATOR WORKSHEET
	Over-The-Counter (OTC) Drugs, Medicines, and Supplies


	City of Colfax BASIC Pacific proposal 1.1.18
	Services offered by BASIC pacific
	Why Your Organization Should Choose BASIC pacific
	Monthly income
	 Employee Web Meetings (no charge for one mtg. Yr. 1): $75 Per Additional Meeting
	 On-site meetings:  Not Available
	 Early (Mid-Year) termination of services:  $200





